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Sely Cochrane

From: Friedman, Bernie <bfriedman@beckerlawyers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 2:22 PM
To: Beam Furr (bfurr@broward.org); Greg Ross (mayor_ross@coopercityfl.org)
Cc: Sely Cochrane; Kevin Kelleher (kkelleher@broward.org); michaelruiz@broward.org; Mary 

Lou Tighe; Matthews, Nick; LaPlant, Colleen; Friedman, Bernie; Clay Miller 
(clmiller@broward.org)

Subject: Waste-to-Energy PROMULAGATION OF NEW REGULATIONS-
Attachments: SWA MACT 2-19-24.pdf; U. S. Environmental Protection Agency - Solid Waste Authority 

of Palm Beach County[70].pdf; 24-02290-AO-EX Schauer response letter[80][29].pdf; 
SWA UMRA Comments.pdf

Dear Chair Ross and Vice Chair Furr - I wanted to bring to your and the Solid Waste Authority’s attention,  rulemaking at 
the Federal level that could seriously impact our County’s ability to retrofit and expand existing facilities and possibly 
make it more costly to build new facilities.  The Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach has been in touch with the Palm 
Beach Congressional Delegation and has written comments.  Knowing that Broward has a lot at stake in this too, I 
wanted to pass along this information in the hopes that you would possibly take action too to protect all of your options 
and future interests.    Below and attached is some useful information. I am happy to jump on a quick call or get some 
more information or a presentation for a meeting.  Time is of the essence to reach out to the Broward Delegation and a 
letter related to the new Rules.  Thanks.  Have a nice day.       
US EPA released proposed new Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) standards in January.  The 
comment period is opened until March 25 and the final rule has to be done by court order by Nov 28, 2024.   
For existing facilities: 

 The EPA has proposed to reduce emissions for existing facilities up to 85% below those the EPA approved 
for brand new units just last year. 

 For new facilities: 
 Considering the exact same technology, EPA has proposed limits for new facilities over 90% below current BACT 

levels.  This could make a new Broward facility extremely difficult.   
 
I have attached are a few documents from Palm Beach Solid Waste Authority for your review.   

1. Palm Beach Solid Waste Authority’s (SWA) MACT PP 
2. SWA’s request for additional time 
3. EPA’s denial letter 
4. SWA’s comments from last May during the pre-proposal process 

  
In addition, on Wednesday, Feb. 14, the Palm Beach Solid Waste Authority heard a presentation from 
Executive Director Dan Pellowitz on the U.S. EPA's recently released proposal for MACT.  Dan's presentation is 
available to watch on Youtube at this link. Go to the 20:45 mark to see his remarks and Powerpoint.  
  

Bernie Friedman 
 

Shareholder 
Chair, Government Law & Lobbying Practice Group
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Becker & Poliakoff 
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Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
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Confidentiality Note: This message, together with any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original message, along with any attachments. Thank 
you. 
 
 

 















































UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
Research Triangle Park, NC  27711 

 
 

OFFICE OF 
AIR QUALITY PLANNING AND 

STANDARDS    

      
    February 23, 2024 
 
Mr. Raymond H. Schauer  
Director, Facility Contract Operations  
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County  
7501 North Jog Road  
West Palm Beach, Florida 33412  
 
Via electronic mail:  rschauer@swa.org  
 
Dear Mr. Schauer:   
      
Thank you for your February 21, 2024, letter to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
requesting an extension of the comment period for the proposed rule “Standards of 
Performance for New Stationary Sources and Emission Guidelines for Existing Sources: Large 
Municipal Waste Combustors Voluntary Remand Response and 5-year Review.”  
 
On December 20, 2023, EPA issued a proposal that would strengthen standards for large 
municipal waste combustors. The proposed standards reflect current technologies available to 
control pollution in a cost-effective fashion.  In the proposal, EPA provided a 60-day public 
comment until March 25, 2024. EPA considers standard criteria when evaluating requests for 
extensions of rulemaking public comment periods. Each rulemaking is subject to applicable 
statutory requirements, such as the Administrative Procedure Act and the statute that provides 
the legal basis for EPA’s proposed rulemaking. The Agency has evaluated and balanced multiple 
practical, programmatic, and policy considerations, and, at this time, is not planning to extend 
the public comment period. If this information changes, an announcement will be published in 
the Federal Register.  
 
Again, thank you for your letter. We look forward to your continued engagement on this 
rulemaking. 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Penny Lassiter 
       Director 
       Sector Policies and Programs Division 

mailto:rschauer@swa.org
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